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Anglian Water

]
anglianwater
Business Customer Services

3 Lancaster Road
Hartlepool
TS24 8LW

Tel 08457 626 784

Richard Cram Fax 01223 201108

Able UK Limited our ref:

Able House Date: 04 August 2011
Billingham Reach Industrial Estate

Billingham

TS23 1PX

Dear Mr Cram

Humber Bank Developments

Further to our recent discussions I am writing to confirm Anglian Water’s

commitment to your projects on the South Humber Gateway.

Able UK and Anglian Water have been routinely meeting for the last three
years to progress the East Halton development, for the last 15 months
these meetings have included the Marine Energy Park opportunity.

Water resources are currently available to supply both these developments,
based upon your water demand forecasts. As you know these water
resources are not reserved for Able UK; they are available to customers on

a ‘first come first supply’ basis.

Water to the East Halton development will require a new water main
adjacent to Eastfield Road. To support the Marine Energy Park additional
water mains need to be constructed along Chase Hill Road and Rosper
Road.

Receiving domestic sewage from both the East Halton development and
Marine Energy Park has also been considered. Public sewers will need to be

constructed for both these developments.
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Additional waste water treatment capacity will also be required at the

receiving sewerage treatment works located on Chase Hill Road.

Application forms and related information packs to progress these
significant investment opportunities can be accessed on the Anglian Water

our web site http://www.anglianwater.co.uk/developers/application-forms/ .

Yours sincerely
Sen (s

Simon Crane

Senior National Business Account Manager
Anglian Water Services, Business Customer Services
Tel 07968 539 489



